From: Holly Myers

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: FW: BL-16-00009 Bailey
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2016 5:57:22 PM

FYl on the Bailey project.

dtolly R .cflyers

%-n.w?con.m.en.tal dtealth 8u/7e'cviso'c
ittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005

Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

CELEBRATE EVERY DAY!

From: Fiske Firebaugh

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 3:34 PM
To: Holly Myers

Subject: RE: BL-16-00009 Bailey

Hi Holly,

| did not see any issues with this boundary line adjustment. Just for your information the following
parcels are completely or partially in a floodway. Septic systems cannot be placed in floodways.
Septic systems can only be installed in floodways if it is a repair.

657435- partially located in floodway
667435- partially located in floodway
837335- completely in floodway

847335- partially located in floodway

Fiske

From: Holly Myers

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 6:56 PM
To: Holly Duncan; Fiske Firebaugh
Subject: FW: BL-16-00009 Bailey

Please provide your comments back by Friday July 15.

dtolly R c/lyers
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ittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005

Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

CELEBRATE EVERY DAY!
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From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 9:30 AM

To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck
Subject: BL-16-00009 Bailey

BL-16-00009 Bailey

Kelly, Hollys, and Josh

Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 7/20/2016.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7059
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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